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From: ¥EDEIT ThH —_(nabae-koji) <nabae-koj@mhlw.gojp=>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 1:56 p.m.

To: Helen Petousis-Harris

Subject: RE: Doc and Video Conf

Azttachments: NZ Public hearing session on HPV safety pptx

Fantastic!! Very strong and convincing. Many many thanks!
It think there is Nno need for further explanation since your slides tell all the story

One thing | came up to my mind,

- INn addition, the immune activation on
uptake of HPV vaccine does not include
an iNncrease in inflammatory factors (incl
TNF) even in vaccinees with large
iINjection site reactions at time of local
iNnflammation.

In our previous Mmeeting., one expert presented his studies on mMmice,
http . /fweww mihbw go jp/ffile/OS-Shingikai-10601000-Daijinkanboukouseikagakuka-Kouseikagakuka/0000033876 _pdf

In page 21 and 22, cytokines following vaccines increased particularly at injection site after Cervarix compared

by other vaccines (incl TINF) but not in serum I am just concerned that this finding may contradict with your
statement
| also deleted Japanese Wildcard (since | cannot explain it well!ll) and found one typo in page 2

Grateful for your confirnmation!!
Best regards,

Koji 15
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BRI A—)LIT® T DHarrisMIR{E (2A258)

From: Helen Petousis-Harris [mailto:h.petousis-harris@auckland.ac.nz|
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 10:02 AM

To: ¥:%:T )= (nabae-koji)

Subject: RE: Doc and Video Conf

Great!

Actually that is my own work, We have conducted a clinical trial using Gardasil vaccine. We specifically examined the
reactogenicity of the vaccine and associations with 27 cytokines inlc TNF and IL1, all the main players. There was no
elevation of any cytokine associated with reactogencity. | have it on a list to publish and it had been peer reviewed
in a PhD thesis which is available in the University Library and the data is available for scrutiny.
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 Immune response following vaccination with protein-based vaccine

e After injection immune cells such as macrophage take up vaccine (adjuvant
and antigen) at injection site

 The cells become activated and migrate via the lymph to local lymph node
(not spleen)

e Half life of a macrophage ~6 days

e These facts do not support the potential for presence of adjuvant/HPV DNA
in either blood or spleen

* In addition, the immune activation on uptake of HPV vaccine does not
include an increase in inflammatory factors (incl TNF) even in vaccinees
with large injection site reactions at time of local inflammation.
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